CITY OF DANA POINT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

éfé

February 22, 1993

Jim Schlegel

Monarch Bay Villas Homeowners Association
23288 Pompeii

Dana Point, CA 92629

Re:  South Coast Baptist Church - Drainage Concerns

Dear Jim:

After speaking with you, I attended a meeting of all principals of the above-referenced
site on February 4, 1993. The site was thoroughly reviewed by those in attendance and
I specifically discussed your concerns. I also verified that all drainage devices have been
cleaned and at this time are unobstructed and not directing any runoff onto Monarch Bay
Villas Homeowners Association property.

I have enclosed copies of reports prepared by the project contractor and engineer.
Sincerely,

/éw/ (idicesr, .

Gerry Anderson
Sr. Grading Inspector
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Enclosures

cc:  Dennis H. Jue, City Engineer
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
- 70: City of Dana Point JOB: #: DATE:2/11/93

Re: Parking Lot - Distress Evaluation

South Shores Baptist Church

ATTN: Gary Anderson

GENTLEMEN:
WE ARE SENDING HEREWITH/UNDER SEPARATE COVER 1 COPIES EACH OF:

Gary, attached for your review is the final grading report letter, total of four

pages, prepared by G.A. Nicoll and Associates, Inc., dated Februaﬁy 8, 1993.

REMARKS: 1f you do not recieve all pages of this transmission, please contact us

at (714) 953-6333.

PLEASE RETURN COPIES TO THIS OFFICE
THESE ARE: (CHECKED BELOW)

FOR YOUR INFORMATION. 6
AS REQUESTED. T
FOR APPROVAL OR CORRECTIONS. 8.
APPROVED. 9
APPROVED WITH CORRECTIONS.
AS NOTED.

__ APPROVED FOR FABRICATION AS NOTED.
FOR USE ON JOB.
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